Mastercreation TFS

From: Waknaghat Store

Sent: 10 June 2024 11:18

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Kamal Jeet; Kunal Goswami; Waknaghat Operations; Waknaghat RA; Parag Pandey
Subject: Re: Please active in safal

Dear omkar

Please active below mention supplier code

vendor name -Chitra Enterprises
supplier code

contact person name - Meenakashi
contact no - 9816112000

Mail id - attril S@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards
Manish Kumar
8655709499

From: Waknaghat Store

Sent: 08 June 2024 12:48

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kamal Jeet <kamal.jeet@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Waknaghat Operations
<waknaghat.operations@travelfoodservices.com>; Waknaghat RA <waknaghat.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Please active in safal

Dear omkar
Please active below mention supplier code

vendor name -Ganga Ram Fruit and Vegetables
supplier code

contact person name - Suraj Kashyap

contact no - 9816040408



Mail id -surajkashyap523@gmail.com

vendor name - Arun Transport & Construction work
supplier code

contact person name - Arun Kumar

contact no - 9816345999

Mail id -arun.shoghi@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards
Manish Kumar
8655709499



